Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 28.08.2025 - 39649

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Thu, 28 Aug 2025 07:05:30 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd

Supply of 3 Diameter RTW Hoses & Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.:
KPR/20A/2025
Attachments: KPR-20A-2025 - Extension Notice.pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:25 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr

Subject: : CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd Supply of 3 Diameter
RTW Hoses & Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.: KPR/20A/2025

CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd Supply of 3 Diameter RTW Hoses
& Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.: KPR/20A/2025

Dear Sir or Madam

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd.. Sealed bids are invited from
internationally renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited
local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.
For further information, please refer to the attached document.
Thank you.

CIR - 282 - Uzatma Bildirimi - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd. 3 Capli RTW Hortumlari ve
Aksesuarlariyla Birlikte Kuru Baglantisiz Baglanti Elemanlar Temini ihale Referans No.: KPR/20A/2025
Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiyiikelciligi olarak, ... Ceylon Petroleum Storage
Terminals Ltd ...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet
duyariz. Uluslararasi line sahip iireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili
acentelerden kapal tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyiukelciligimiz, Tirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi igin litfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz
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Best Regards

Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21
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EXTENSION NOTICE

CEYLON PETROLEUM STORAGE TERMINALS LIMITED

SUPPLY OF 3” DIAMETER RUBBER TRANSFER HOSES WITH WRAPPED SURFACE
(RTW) AND DRY DISCONNECTED COUPLINGS (DDC) WITH ACCESSORIES
TENDER REF NO: KPR/20A/2025

This refers to the Bid Notice published in the Daily News on 15.07.2025 in respect of the above
tender.

The general public is hereby informed that the closing/opening date and time of the tender has
been extended up to 1400 hrs (IST) on Tuesday, 02nd September 2025.

Original procurement documents can be obtained from the undersigned upon submission of a
written request, during working days between 0900 hrs and 1400 hrs. (IST) up to 01.09.2025.

All other terms and conditions of the procurement documents shall remain same & unchanged.

Clarifications (if any) may be obtained from the Manager Procurement on Tel: +94-11-2572156/
+94-11-5750764, Fax: +94-11-2572155, Email: procure@cpstl.Ik.

The Chairman

Department Procurement Committee (Major)
C/o Manager Procurement

Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Limited
Procurement Function

01st Floor, New Building

Kolonnawa, Wellampitiya

Sri Lanka.
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